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Crystal Card

From: Toni Earnhart
Sent: Thursday, August 14, 2014 12:37 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco; Crystal Card
Cc: Bob Casey
Subject: New local exchange application with $500 fee and rule penalty payment on TY068/Docket 

No. 130100-TX

Dorothy/Crystal, 
 
Please open a new local exchange application docket with a new company code.  Apply one of the $500 checks to the new 
application. 
 
The additional $500 check should be referenced in Docket No. 130100-TX as the rule penalty payment in the amount of $500.
 
As an FYI, I spoke to the company representative yesterday about the recertification process.  The 2013 RAF with P&I was 
paid after the PAA order closed so the certificate was cancelled. 
 
 
Toni Joy Earnhart,  Public Utility Analyst 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL  32399 
Phone 850-413-6532 
Fax 850-413-6533 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 130100-TX Date Docketed: 04/29/2013 Title: Compliance investigation of local exchange Certificate No. 
8833, issued to Integrated Path Communications, LLC, for 
apparent first - time violation of Rule 25-4.0161, FAC., 

Company: Integrated Path Communications, LLC Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications Companies. 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: AFD AIT APA CAO CLK DET ECO ENG GCL IDM (TEL 
("()" indicates OPR) X I I X X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A18(a);A10 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8SO) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff T Earnhart, B Casey [QJ Current CASR revision level 

1. PAA Order - Compliance Investiqation 
2. Consummating Order if No Protest-Compliance In 
3. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
4 . 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff CouMel I< Corbari 8. 
9. 

OCRs (All) I( B~lch~r . L kiss~ll 10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17 . 
18 . 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Cormtission - Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff X 34. - - 35 . 
Date filed with CLI<: 05/0112013 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

SectJon 3 - Cha1rman Completes Ass1gnments are as follows: 

- H ear1ng Off' ( ) 1cer s Prehearin Officer 
Conrnissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners 

Exam 
ALL I BI I ED I GH I BL I BW BI 

I I I I I X 

Where panels are ass1gned the sen1or Comm1ss1oner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 07/12) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

Date: 

Previous Current 

NONE 05/28/2013 
NONE 06/18/2013 
NONE 07/31/2013 
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